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Flemmina, Sue

R AR |
From: Steele, Cynthia
Sent: February 20, 2020 6:22 AM
To: Hickman, Leslie C
Subject: Re: Media call - owls head
No | have not.
Cindy
Sent from my iPhone

14(1)

> On Feb 19, 2020, at 5:35 PM, Hickman, Leslie C <Leslie.Hickman@novascotia.ca> wrote:

>
Checking to confirm you also have not
received anything from their lawyer.
> Thanks
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Jarrett, Lisa M <Lisa.Jarrett@novascotia.ca>
> Sent: February 19, 2020 4:31 PM
> To: Towers, Julie K <Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca>; Rankin, lain T <lain.Rankin@novascotia.ca>
> Cc: Taylor, Brian K <Brian.Taylor@novascotia.ca>; Bragg, Peter D <Peter.Bragg@novascotia.ca>; Hickman, Leslie C
<Leslie.Hickman@novascotia.ca>; Geddes, Peter <Peter.Geddes@novascotia.ca>
> Subject: Media call - owls head
>
> Hiall, 20(1)
>
_just called to say he was notified by the lawyer of the company looking to purchase owls head that they
are putting it on pause.
>
> Was wondering whether the dept has been notified. | will let him know we have not.
>
> Please let me know if any concerns. Sorry for the end of day request !
>
> Lisa
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Muskaan, Atiyaah

_
From: Hickman, Leslie C
Sent: March 16, 2020 9 18 AM
To: Muskaan, Atiyaah
Subject: FW: Owls Head

From: Hickman, Leslie C

Sent: February 24, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Jarrett, Lisa M <Lisa.Jarrett@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Taylor, Brian K <Brian.Taylor@novascotia.ca>
Subject: RE: Owls Head

I 40

From: Jarrett, Lisa M <Lisa.larrett@novascotia.ca>
Sent: February 24, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Hickman, Leslie C <Leslie.Hickman@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Taylor, Brian K <Brian.Taylor@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Re: Owls Head

Thanks Leslie I'll let him know.. | suspect | may get this question every few days from cbc.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2020, at 10:40 AM, Hickman, Leslie C <Leslie.Hickman@novascoti > wrote:

Correct still no response to our lawyer’s email sent to them after the CBC article saying they were
putting it on “pause”

From: Jarrett, Lisa M <Lisa.Jarrett@novascotia.ca>
Sent: February 24, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Hickman, Leslie C <Leslie.Hickman@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Taylor, Brian K <Brian.Taylor@novascotia.ca>
Subject: FW: Owls Head

Assume no? 20(1)

From L e ca>

Sent: February 24, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Jarrett, Lisa M <Lisa.Jarrett@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Owls Head

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **
Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous
ouvrez une piéce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien
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Has the department received any clarity yet from the Gilberts' lawyer about whether they're pulling out
of the letter of offer?

20(1)

CBC Nova Scotia

(desk)
L (e

Intended for Public Use



